### HINMAN



# PREVIEW

www.hinman.org

The Official Publication of the Hinman Dental Society

Vol. 51, No. 4, May 2009











#### **INSIDE**

President's Message: Unique Society Has Its Rewards

2

Society Calendar

2

Dr. Charlie Ruhl Receives 3

Hinman Dental Society Annual Meeting Hilton Head Island, South Carolina June 5-7, 2009

4

Thank You Letters

6

Hinman Dental Society Executive Council Meeting Minutes

7

Hinman Dental Society Membership Meeting Minutes

7

New and Proposed Hinman Members

8

# Despite Economy, 97th Thomas P. Hinman Dental Meeting Draws 21,426 Dentists and Dental Professionals to Atlanta

By Kim Ryan

Despite tough economic times, the 97th Thomas P. Hinman Dental Meeting was a resounding success, attracting 21,426 dentists, dental hygienists, dental assistants, dental students and other dental professionals and industry personnel to the Georgia World Congress Center in Atlanta. The meeting, which emphasized "a journey of lifelong learning," featured more than 60 leading dental experts, 230+ courses and workshops, and at least 440 industry leading companies.

"This year, Hinman did experience a slight drop in attendance – approximately 5 percent down from last year. But, in contrast to other meetings and tradeshows held in the past six months that have experienced a 10 percent drop or more, we believe that Hinman fared extremely well," said Dr. Wayne Tadsen, Hinman's 2009 General Chairman. "We actually saw an increase in dentists and dental students this year, many of the courses were filled to capacity, and the exhibit hall and new Hinman Eatery were busy from open to close."

This year's continuing education program offered more than 230 courses, including 40 participation courses, from some of dentistry's most notable experts, including Dr. Gordon Christensen, Dr. Samuel Low, Dr. Harold Crossley, Dr. John Flucke, Dr. Henry Gremillion, Dr. John Svirsky, Dr. Charles Wakefield, Dr. Nader Sharifi and more.

As one of the largest dental meetings in the country, Hinman also featured more than 440 exhibiting companies, demonstrating the latest in dental technology, products, equipment and

services. This year, Hinman unveiled a new exhibit floor plan, featuring in the center of the hall, the Hinman Eatery, a food court where attendees could take a break and grab a bite to eat. Each day, the food choices changed to reflect the theme that day and many took advantage of the convenient and affordable lunch and snack options.

With even more emphasis this year on attracting dental students – especially those who attend southeastern dental schools – Hinman offered a student orientation on Friday during the meeting. Hinman's Past General Chairman Dr. Dan Dunwody outlined courses the students may find of interest, offered suggestions on maximizing time spent at the meeting, and gave pointers on maneuvering the exhibit hall and surrounding areas. More than 750 dental students attended the meeting this year.

# **Hinman's Best-Of-Class Educational Programs**

Hinman's educational programming offered everything from hands-on oral surgery and crown lengthening workshops to treating medical emergencies and evaluating controversies in clinical dentistry. Dr. Samuel Low filled a ballroom with more than 1,116 dental professionals who came to hear about "The 'New' Periodontal Disease: Inflammatory & Risky." Many came to hear the latest on medication interactions. Dr. Harold Crossley's course "Your Patient's Medications and Their Dental Implications" attracted 830 dentists, hygienists, assistants and students. And, his course titled,

#### President's Message

#### **Unique Society Has Its Rewards**



Allen French
President

Our Hinman Dental Society is so unique. This was never more evident than our recent Thomas P. Hinman Dental Meeting in March. We have the only dental meeting in the country that has hundreds of doctor volunteers. It not only amazes me, but it also amazes visiting speakers, meeting planners and scouts from other meetings such as Chicago Midwinter, Yankee, Texas, California, etc.

I was asked numerous times at our meeting, "How do you convince 800 doctors to give so much of their time?" You should be proud that our meeting is known as "The Best." Without you, and your spirit of giving, we could never put on "The Best Hinman Ever" year after year. Congratulations to our General Chairman, Dr. Wayne Tadsen, for a great meeting.

Membership is not without its rewards, though. I hope you were able to attend the General Chairman's and President's Reception at the King Tut Exhibit. What a great evening. Our January meeting at the Georgia Aquarium with Jeff Staads broke all records for attendance. I'm sure all of your staff members enjoyed the meeting and reception. I would like to thank Sherry Jordan, our program chair, for three outstanding meetings this past year.

Our annual family "Hinman thank you meeting" will be here before you know it. We are going to the beach!! On the weekend of June 5-7 we will travel to the Crowne Plaza Hilton Head. Our annual meeting chairman, Dr. Jane Puskas, promises a fun-filled weekend with events for every member of the family. Thanks to the trustees, one hotel night, as well as registration for the meeting is free for all Hinman members!

I would like to thank our trustees. Their continued generosity allows us to have the highest quality continuing education followed by the annual meeting "reward." I would also like to thank our executive director, Sylvia Ratchford, and our Hinman staff for their help this year. I have enjoyed working with this great staff.

It has been such an honor and a privilege to serve as your president for 2008-2009. Thomas P. Hinman once said, "Attention to detail is the secret of success." Our members' attention to detail has ensured that Hinman's reputation, as "The Best" remains intact.

See you at the beach!

Allen



#### **Society Calendar**

#### May 5, 2009

**Executive Council Meeting** 

Hinman Executive Office

#### June 5 - 7, 2009

**Hinman Annual Meeting** 

Crowne Plaza Hilton Head

#### September 8, 2009

**Executive Council Meeting** 

Hinman Executive Office

#### September 21, 2009

**Membership Meeting** 

The Ritz-Carlton, Buckhead

Speaker: TBD Topic: TBD

#### November 10, 2009

**Executive Council Meeting** Hinman Executive Office

Hillian Executive Office

#### November 23, 2009

#### **Membership Meeting**

The Ritz-Carlton, Buckhead

Speaker: TBD Topic: TBD

#### **January 12, 2010**

**Hinman Executive Council** 

Location: TBD

#### **January 21, 2010**

#### **Membership Meeting**

Georgia Aquarium Speaker: TBD

#### **January Membership Meeting**



President Allen French (2nd from left) welcomes new members Craig Swiger, Brittany Thome and Michael Cox at the January membership meeting.



Jeff Staads receives his plaque from President French after an exciting lecture at the January membership meeting.

#### **The Hinman Dental Society 2008-2009**

#### Officers

President	
President-elect	Bradley K. Greenway
Vice President	Brian Ř. Carpenter
Secretary	Dave C. Lee
Treasurer	James A. Roos
Assistant Secretary/Treasurer	Jane C. Puskas
Editor	
Parliamentarian	P. Edward Pafford

#### **Executive Council**

2011	Kathleen L. Robinson
2010	Robert I. O'Donnell
2011	Mark W. Johnston
2009	C. Christopher McFarland
2000	lonathan Dubin

#### Trustee

Hustees	
2014	Paul G. Isler
2013	William F. Schroeder
2012	William M. Callahan
2011	James R. Williamson
2010	Édward H. Mohme
2000	Charles T Ruhl (CH)

#### The 2009 Thomas P. Hinman Dental Meeting Attendance Numbers:

Dentists	5813
Assistants	2836
Hygienists	4090
Office Staff	1587
Lab Techs	114
Guests (includes all children)	893
Spouses	2179
Media	26
Exhibitors	3888
Total	21,426

#### The Hinman Dental Meeting would like to thank the following companies for providing materials to the 2009 Participation Courses

3M ESPE Aribex Atlanta Dental Supply **BioHorizons** Ivoclar Vivadent Brasseler USA Cadent iTero Coltene/Whaledent, Inc. **Specialties DENTSPLY** Caulk **DENTSPLY** Professional **DENTSPLY Rinn** 

**DENTSPLY** Tulsa Dental Specialties Dental Health Products, Inc. DEXIS, LLC

Drake Precision Dental Laboratory **Essential Dental Systems** 

Gendex Dental Systems Global Surgical Corp. Henry Schein Dental

Hu-Friedy Mfg. Company Imaging Sciences International Instrumentarium/Soredex

Kerr Corporation - A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Sybron Dental

Photomed International

PracticeWorks - Kodak Dental Systems Premier Dental Products Company

Straumann USA Sultan Healthcare

SybronEndo - A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Sybron Dental

**Specialties** 

Ultradent Products, Inc.

Vident

Whip Mix Corporation

#### **General Chairman's Letter**

#### **Another Great Meeting; See You in** Hilton Head



Wayne Tadsen

Dear Members,

Thanks to you we have just had one of the least eventful (in a good way), and most enjoyable Hinman meetings ever! All of the committees performed their assigned tasks very well, and as Allen stated at the Keynote — Made Us Look Good.

I'm very happy with the way the program General Chairman went and received many comments about how the whole meeting seemed so

"Happy". The credit goes to all of you, members and staff.

I hope all of you were able to join us for the GC&P at the King Tut Exhibit, it was well attended and I hope everyone had as much fun as our family did.

I hope to see everyone in Hilton Head to celebrate another

great meeting. The last couple of weeks seem like a dream; it all went by so fast.

Thank you again for the honor of serving as General Chairman it was a pleasure.



#### Birth Announcement!

On August 5, 2008, Dr. Cristi Cheek and her husband, Ron Daniell, adopted a son, Walker Denis, from a Russian orphanage and on January 9, 2009, Cristi gave birth to Grayson Alayna, 5 lb. 6 oz. They are pictured with her 4-yearold son, Davis. Congratulations to Cristi and Ron!



#### Dr. Charlie Ruhl Receives the Gold Card

The Gold Life Membership Card is an award conferred by the Hinman Dental Society at the Meeting to selected members of the Hinman Dental Society, who by at least twenty-five (25) years of continuous membership in the Society, and exemplary

past service on behalf of the meeting, have been determined to be deserving of this high honor. The President of the Hinman Dental Society and the General Chairman of the Meeting nominate candidates for Gold Cards. After approval by the Advisory Committee, the name or names shall be submitted to the Executive Council for approval.



Wayne Tadsen and Allen French present the Gold Card to Charlie Ruhl.

The Gold Card was awarded to Dr. Charles T. Ruhl for recognition of his 35 years in the practice of dentistry serving his patients with excellence. President Allen French and General Chairman Wayne Tadsen presented Dr. Ruhl with the Gold Card during the January Membership Meeting.



Janis and Charlie Ruhl celebrate the distinguished honor.

The Gold Life Membership Card is prepared on a sheet of 14-karat gold.

It is engraved with an appropriate legend, and carries an engraved signature of the President of the Hinman Dental Society and the General Chairman of the meeting, with the date of presentation.

#### Hinman Dental Society Annual Meeting Hilton Head Island, South Carolina June 5-7, 2009

Crowne Plaza Hilton Head Island Beach Resort is a special slice of Southern Hospitality set on the shores of the Atlantic Ocean on a unique sea island in South Carolina. It is worlds apart from the hustle and bustle of your daily routine, but close enough for a fun-filled weekend getaway.

The charm of the Low Country is its subtle energy. Indeed, Hilton Head Island has been a favorite vacation spot for years and years! While visiting the resort, you'll find many choices for activities such as golf, tennis, shopping, fishing, biking and kayaking.

You will even have a chance to take a stroll on the beach or swim some laps in the pool. Every member of your family will find something to do while visiting the resort. It will be a great time to catch up with all of your Hinman friends.

Remember that the Trustees have graciously granted a free room night (including tax and resort fee) to each Hinman member who attends the annual meeting. This year the Trustees will also pay the registration fee for each Hinman member. You must attend to take advantage of this member benefit.









be held on Sunday, June 7, 2009 at the Crowne Plaza Hilton Head.

Officers	
President	Bradley K. Greenway
President-elect	Brian R. Carpenter
Vice President	Dave C. Lee
Secretary	James A. Roos
Treasurer	Jane C. Puskas
Assistant Secretary/Treasurer	Patrick H. Yancey, III
Editor	Jonathan Dubin
Parliamentarian	A. Allen French

	2	
]	- Jok	
-		- N

Bruce Ashendorf

<b>Executive Council</b>	
2012	Roy A. McDonald
2012	
2011	Kathleen L. Robinson
2011	Douglas B. Torbush
2010	
2010	Mark W. Johnston
Trustee	













Despite Economy, 97th Thomas P. Hinman Dental Meeting
Draws 21,426 Dentists and Dental Professionals to Atlanta continued from page 1

"Street Drug Abuse and its Impact on the Dental Office" drew more than 700 dental professionals. Approximately 690 professionals turned out to hear Dr. John Svirsky's course, "Name that Disease and Other Oral Pathology Party Games."

With more than 8,500 dental assistants, hygienists and office staff attending Hinman, many courses were designed with this audience in mind. Some of the more popular courses focused on patient communication and practice management. Char Sweeney's "Saying it Right the First Time!" attracted nearly 550 attendees and Rebecca Wilder's "Products & Promises: Making Informed Recommendations to Your Patients" drew almost 570 participants.

#### Hinman Keynote & Prizes

Hinman's Keynote Session this year featured Neal Boortz – the popular talk radio host and best-selling author. He shared his unique perspective and numerous funny stories with everyone in attendance. Many participants commented that the Keynote was just like a being in their cars listening to him during drive-times.

At the end of the Keynote Session, Hinman held a drawing for two pairs of Delta Air Lines tickets to anywhere in the continental United States. Jeannie Mullins of Lilburn, Ga. and Dr. William Carroll of Austell, Ga. were the lucky winners.

This year's Auxiliary Reception and Dentist Reception also were popular with

Hinman attendees. Both held in the Omni Hotel North Tower, the events attracted several thousand dental professionals. During the dentist reception, two allexpense paid trips were awarded to two lucky dentists. Dr. Michael Lyle, of Florence, Ala., won the vacation to the Ritz Carlton Golf & Spa Resort in Rose Hall, Jamaica. Dr. James Hill, of Irvine, Kentucky, won the vacation on a Royal Caribbean cruise to the Mexican Riviera.

# \$250,000 in Scholarships & Gifts Awarded

The proceeds from the Hinman meeting not only support the operations of its annual meeting, but make it possible to support student education throughout the Southeast. This year, the Hinman Dental Society awarded scholarships and gifts totaling more than \$250,000 to 89 dental, dental hygiene, laboratory technician and dental assisting students at 36 colleges and universities located throughout the Southeast, as well as dental education groups and clinics. The students selected for scholarships were named "Hinman Scholars" and recognized during a luncheon at the Hinman Dental Meeting on March 21, 2009.

The Hinman Dental Society has granted scholarships to dental students since 1986, adding dental hygiene students in 1989, laboratory technician students in 2003 and dental assisting students in 2005.

Recipients are selected by the dean of each school's Dentistry, Dental Hygiene, Laboratory Technician and Dental Assisting departments and must be junior student members of the American Dental Association as well as in the top 10 percent of their class.

In addition to the scholarships it awards annually, Hinman continues to fund three endowed chairs. Last year, Hinman committed \$500,000 each to fund chairs at the University of Alabama School of Dentistry and the University of Tennessee School of Dentistry. In 2005, Hinman began funding \$500,000 an endowed chair in general dentistry at the Medical College of Georgia (MCG) School of Dentistry.

#### The Best Hinman Ever

"There's no question that Hinman offers the best in continuing education with a real commitment to quality and professionalism and this prevails even during tough economic times. Every year, we set the bar even higher and challenge ourselves to deliver the best Hinman ever. I believe we achieved that once again," added Dr. Tadsen.

Over the next year, Dr. Max Ferguson, the incoming General Chairman, will work diligently with his committees to prepare for the 2010 Hinman, which will be held on March 25-27. The theme for next year's meeting is "All Roads Lead to Excellence at Hinman."

### HINMAN PREVIEW REVIEW

### Thank You Letters

THOMAS R. MCDONALD D.M.D.

Ms. Sylvia Ratchford Hinman Dental Society 33 Lenox Pointe Atlanta, GA 30324

Sylvia, Thanks to everyone for a great 2009 Hinman, it is always an honor to be asked to speak anywhere. To speak at the Hinman meeting and further to be a featured speaker is the greatest honor in dertistry. Please express my thanks for the wonderful, warm hospitality that I received from the entire Hinman Society. The attendance at this year's meeting was impressive and serves as a testament to its quality.

Our courses were very well attended and I hope that you get some good feedback.

Warmest regards, m

Thomas R. McDonald D.M.D.

I UNC

Date? 2009 Ferninan Commentee Maniferen.

I all writing to personnelly states you for the hospitality estimated to one and my tendy at the 2009, the remain Constal Manifer, I had the hostor of expensering UNC Control Hygenes Program and the UNC, alternate Constal Manifer, I had the hostor of expensering the control properties and declarity and declarity and the control forced as a histories document of the year's expensering (Aucrimoter Para Sociolarity and declarity as the histories) of my amountains activement of the year's RDC ( ) thank, but for the great hosts, it was a set the histories of my hard work on accidence performance. The exception will spury are to continuity regrove tend team as I shall visit the control profession.

improve and learn as I also into the clarked profession.

If was a spread pressure to meet disclerate in the detail dold at the conference and I look home with one find of months of the property of the prop

I Jacque to continue my executation with the Human Cental amening in the failure and took iterant to coming back every year. I there you once again for this wonderful opportunity and with you increased account in your mission.

white

From Intiaz Many@scottsdalecenter.com To: wtadsen@torisouth.net, gumdawgy@soi.com Sent: 3,050,000 6,38:23 P.M. Eastern Standard Time Sub: Human 1999.

Just a quick note to thank you for the wonderful hospitality and for a great meeting. Hinteen is very special in my heart, and I sent you to know it is sheary an honor and privilege for me to be filtere. If I tow specting to the address, more importantly, the thindrights I have doveloped at Hinteen are to theseare the most, and if their you for allowing me to be part of each in a excling event. The quality the private of the second of the meeting along with the support I received from my host, D Of these, was termedous.

Again, I thank you both, and I look forward to seeing you in the near future



March 23, 2009

Wayne T, Tadson, DMD, General Chairman A Allen French, DMD, President Historian Dental Society 33 Lenony Politics Atlanta GA 30324-3172

Dear Dr. Tadson and French:

It was my groot planuare to have the opportunity to again make some presentations at the Hinram meeting. As usual, you had a mericalizedy planued meeting, perfect in every detail. You are indeed providing a wenderful survice to the profession by your offices. Congrandational As a boson to me, you didn't leave a tomado this year!

An you reight suspect, Wayne Korr was a perfect host. Thunks for assigning him to me

The projectors were excellent. Thusks for having LCD not DLP projectors.

I send my best regards to you and the emire Himmun town.

Ship

Condon J. Christensen DDS MSD PhD Genebut, Christensen DDS MSD PhD Denciter, Practical Clinical Courses Senior Consultant, Clinicians Report Senior Academic Advisor, Scottobale Center for Demistry Senior Academic Advisor, Scottobale Center for Demistry

THANK YOU

Dear Board of Trustees,

I would like to thank you and the Himman Dertal society of Attention for the Hirman Dontal Society Scholarship. I am truly honored to be recognized as a zoog Himmon Scholar. Furthernoe I would like to cettered my gratitude for the gracious accommodations at the victim. Prophere Plata. The Scholars' hunches must just icing an the cake! Thank you very much for everything,

Alpesh Patel Deput Ret

Kathryn C. Waldrup

March 23, 2009

man Board of Trustees 33 Lenax Pointe Atlanta, GA 30324

Dear Hinman Board of Trustees.

I just want to take this time to thank you for being awarded the \$500,00 dental assisting student scholarship and for being able to attend the 2009 Himman Meeting. I am very proud to be a 2009 Hinman Dental Scholar. I had such a wonderful time and attending this meeting has just reinforced my desire in becoming a Dentist. Thank you so much for this great opportu

Kathriya Waldrup

Thank you so much the alternate me to apeak at this years a hour and destal meeting all was a hour and such a wonderful opportunity. Do Carporter el welcome any deedback you night have and hope to war with you in the future. There's training Thacks Again, Brantley Hitchery

#### **Hinman Dental Society Executive Council Meeting Minutes**

**Date:** Tuesday, January 13, 2009 **Time:** 6 p.m. cocktails/6:30 p.m. dinner

Place: The Palm Restaurant

**Presiding:** Dr. Brad Greenway, President-elect **Invocation:** Dr. Allen French, President

Call To Order: President-elect Brad Greenway called

the meeting to order at 6:35 p.m.

Roll Call: There was a quorum present as follows:

**Officers:** Allen French, Brad Greenway, Brian Carpenter, Dave Lee, Jim Roos, Jane Puskas, Pat Yancey

**Executive Council:** Chris McFarland, Jonathan Dubin, Mark Johnston, Bob O'Donnell, Kate Robinson, Doug Torbush

**Trustees:** Charlie Ruhl, Chip Mohme, Jim Bob Williamson, Bill Schroeder, Paul Isler

**Hinman Chairmen:** Wayne Tadsen, Max Ferguson,

Eddie Pafford

Advisory Board Chairman: Dan Dunwody

Staff: Lynn Leidel

**Minutes:** Secretary Dave Lee presented the minutes from the November Executive Council and November Membership Meeting as printed in the January *Hinman Preview Review*. Both sets of minutes were approved (Lee/Carpenter).

**Finance:** Treasurer Jim Roos presented the current Year-to-Date Society Financial statement. The state-

ment was approved as follows (Roos/Torbush):

 Beginning Balance:
 \$57,465.10

 Income: +
 \$249,995.25

 Expenses: \$284,992.84

 Balance: =
 \$22,467.51

**Nominating Committee:** Committee Chairman Eddie Pafford read the proposed slate of officers for information only.

**Hinman 2009:** General Chairman Wayne Tadsen thanked his program chairmen, Bruce Ashendorf and Brian Carpenter, for their continued hard work. Dr. Tadsen said he is looking forward to the upcoming meeting and knows it will be another "Best Hinman Ever."

**Hinman 2010:** Chairman-elect Max Ferguson stated that the 2010 team is working on some new innovations for their program, but the focus is on 2009.

**Hinman 2011:** Vice Chairman-elect Eddie Pafford stated his team will be traveling to the upcoming Yankee and Chicago Mid-Winter Meetings, but they continue to support 2009.

Advisory: Chairman Dan Dunwody had no report.

**Old Business:** President French reminded everyone about the upcoming membership meeting at the Georgia Aquarium, as well as the annual meeting at the Crown Plaza Hilton Head. He promised that both would be great events and encouraged everyone to attend.

New Business: President-Elect Greenway presented the new retired dentist form that all retired dentists will be required to complete when registering for the Hinman Meeting (see attached). Dr. Greenway also brought up that the Emeritus description in the Hinman Bylaws might need to be reviewed this summer by the bylaws committee. There are some differences in the GDA/ADA language and Hinman language that allow members to be emeritus with us and not retired with GDA/ADA. The main discrepancy seems to be with whether or not the individual is earning income or not.

Membership Report: Vice President Brian Carpenter presented the following names for membership: Drs. Louis Michael Cox, Didier Guillaume, Craig Swiger, Brittany Thome and John Williams (associate). These proposed names were approved for membership (Carpenter/Lee).

**Membership News:** Dr. Kate Robinson had no report.

Remarks: None

Adjournment: Dr. Greenway adjourned the meeting

at 7:35 p.m.

### **Hinman Dental Society Membership Meeting Minutes**

Date: Thursday, January 22, 2009

Time: 6:45 p.m.

**Location:** Georgia Aquarium **Presiding:** Dr. Allen French

**Special Presentation:** During a lecture break, President Allen French and General Chairman Wayne Tadsen surprised Dr. Charlie Ruhl by presenting him with the Gold Card.

**Call To Order:** President Allen French called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m.

President French thanked Jeff Staads for his engaging lecture and presented him with his honorarium and plaque. He welcomed all members and announced that nearly 415 people had registered for the meeting. He thanked the hospitality chairmen, Drs. Ginger Kirkland, Roy McDonald and Jeremy Ward, for all of their help. Dr. French also thanked the Trustees for all of their generous subsidies. He did a quick review of the new CE process and reminded everyone that had not paid their 2009 dues to do so. Finally, Dr. French introduced Hinman intern, Kristen Smith.

**Exhibits Committee:** Exhibits Committee Chairman Chip Mohme asked everyone to visit the exhibit floor this year and wait to make any purchases until the Meeting. He then drew for \$100 in Hinman cash that can be used during the Meeting.

**Minutes:** Secretary Dave Lee presented the minutes from the November Executive Council and November Membership Meeting as printed in the January Hinman Preview Review. Both sets of minutes were approved (Lee/Kerr).

**Financial Report:** Treasurer Jim Roos presented the following Society YTD financial report as presented at the January 13 Executive Council meeting:

 Beginning Balance:
 \$ 57,465.10

 Income: +
 \$ 249,995.25

 Expenses: \$ 284,992.84

 Ending Balance: =
 \$ 22,467.51

The financial report was approved (Roos/Ferguson).

Membership Report: Membership Chairman Brian Carpenter presented the following prospective members for approval: Drs. L. Michael Cox (sponosor: Stuart Loos), Didier Guillaume (sponsor: Jay Auerbach), Craig Swiger (sponsor: Katie Reid), Brittany Thome (sponsor: Vic Koehler) and John Williams, associate (sponsor: Bill Schroeder). These proposed names were approved for membership (Carpenter/Lee). All new members were invited to the front of the room for pictures with President French. Sponsors were invited to join the group as well.

Annual Meeting Report: Chairman Jane Puskas reported that the Annual Meeting will be held June 5-7, 2009, at the Crowne Plaza Hilton Head. Dr. Puskas stated that once again the Trustees had approved free registration to the annual meeting for all Hinman members and one free hotel night.

**Hinman 2009:** General Chairman Wayne Tadsen thanked his program chairmen, Bruce Ashendorf and Brian Carpenter, and all of the committee chairmen

for all of their help and support. He also thanked the Hinman staff for all of their hard work. Dr. Tadsen stated that Neal Boortz will be the keynote speaker this year. He reminded everyone that if they attend his or her committee meeting that they will receive an invitation to the General Chairman and President's Reception at the King Tut Exhibit.

**Hinman 2010:** Chairman-elect Max Ferguson stated that he and his program chairmen, Billy Callahan and Jim Bob Williamson, are continuing to work on the 2010 program. He said that he and his team are focused on supporting 2009.

**Hinman 2011:** Vice Chairman-elect Eddie Pafford said that he and his program chairmen, Paul Isler and Bob O'Donnell, are on the way to starting to their program, but are concentrating on helping Dr. Tadsen with 2009.

**Old Business:** None **New Business:** None

**Membership News:** Dr. Max Ferguson reported the birth of his granddaughter, Catherine McCurry.

**President's Remarks:** President French reminded everyone to have their parking ticket validated. He then asked that everyone turn in their badge at the end of the cocktail reception — a drawing will held at the Hinman office for an additional gift card.

**Adjournment:** The meeting was adjourned at 7:05 p.m.

# HINMAN PREVIEW REVIEW

# New Hinman Members January 2009

**Dr. Louis Michael Cox Jr.** 24 Waleska Street, Suite 200 Canton, GA 30114 Sponsor: Dr. Stuart Loos

**Dr. Didier Guillaume** 4320 Roswell Road Atlanta, GA 30331 Sponsor: Dr. Jay Auerbach

**Dr. Craig Swiger** 5435 Floyd Road, Suite M Mableton, GA 30126 Sponsor: Dr. Katie Reid **Dr. Brittany Thome** 2000 Riverside Pkwy, Suite 200 Lawrenceville, GA 30043 *Sponsor: Dr. Victor Koehler* 

**Dr. John N. Williams**UNC Chapel Hill, School of
Dentistry
CB#7450
Chapel Hill, NC 27599
Sponsor: Dr. Bill Schroeder

# Proposed New Hinman Members May 2009 Dr. Matthew Banson Dr. Phillip Parham Jr.

**Dr. Matthew Benson** 800 Mt. Vernon Hwy, Suite 405 Atlanta, GA 30328 Sponsor: Dr. Robert Fryer

**Dr. Carlla Blanton** 1825 Mars Hill Road Acworth, GA 30101 Sponsor: Dr. Sherry Padgett

**Dr. Ellene Noell Craig** 600 Galleria Pkwy, Suite 800 Atlanta, GA 30336 Sponsor: Dr. Angie Gribble Hedlund

**Dr. Eric Ferrara** 259 Arrowhead Blvd. #A Jonesboro, GA 30327 Sponsor: Dr. Mollie Winston

**Dr. Nancy Ferrara** 1980 Moores Mill Road Atlanta, GA 30318 Sponsor: Dr. Mollie Winston

**Dr. Allen Hutchins** 16 B Felton Place Cartersville, GA 30120 Sponsor: Dr. Stuart Loos

**Dr. Janet Kim Kearns** 2415 Beaver Ruin Road #A Norcross, GA 30071 Sponsor: Dr. George Biederman

**Dr. Carolyn Krieger** 1100 Abernathy Road, Bldg 500, Suite 1020 Atlanta, GA 30328 Sponsor: Dr. Carrie Watkins **Dr. Phillip Parham, Jr.** 1107 Memorial Dr, Ste Go1 Dalton, GA 30720 Sponsor: Dr. Allen French

**Dr. Alex Patrick** 4480 Cooper Lake Road, #210 Smyrna, GA 30082 Sponsor: Dr. Kavreet Ritu Bath

**Dr. Louvenia Rainge** 2139 Lumpkin Road Augusta, GA 30906 Sponsor: Dr. Karyn Stockwell

**Dr. Janine Epps Randall** 4199 Paces Ferry Road Ste D Atlanta, GA 30339 Sponsor: Dr. Scott Silliman

**Dr. John Sauk** 5015 Preston Louisville, KY 40241 Sponsor: Dr. Brian Carpenter

**Dr. David L. Settel** 21 Westbroook Court East Ellijay, GA 30536 Sponsor: Dr. Joe Barclay

**Dr. James Shorr** 12875 Cumming Hwy. Canton, GA 30115 Sponsor: Dr. Kristen Cooney

# In Memoriam...

Dr. Morris Benveniste
February 25. 2009
Dr. Rollin E. Mallernee
April 13, 2009















